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Arijit Bera

From: Mona Agarwal
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Arijit Bera
Subject: RE: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST 

certificate in Madurai. 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Approved 
 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 04:08 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Please approve the attached invoice. Actually continuously call to me for payment . 
 

From: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:25 PM 
To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Approved 
 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 12:44 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please approve the attached invoice for process payment of TFSPL-TN . 
 
 
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Arijit Bera  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:03 AM 
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To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Please approve for process payment. 
 

From: Arijit Bera  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please approve the same for process payment. 
 
 
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 

 
 
 
 

From: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:01 PM 
To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Sir, 
 
Kindly requested to clear the same. 
 
Regards, 
 
Deepa Vijayaganesh 
 

From: Accounts <accounts@vgandco.com>  
Sent: 08 October 2024 11:57 
To: Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com> 
Subject: Fw: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
 
Dear Madam 
      Below mail for your reference. 
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Regards 

Thangavel.K 

Vijayaganesh & Co   

Chartered Accountants  

No.46/1 (old no.3), Rukmani Street,  
West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033 
Phone:044-43501227 

From: Accounts <accounts@vgandco.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>; Subramanian J 
<jsubramanian@vgandco.com> 
Subject: Re: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
  
Dear madam 
          As per instruction given by Mr.J.Subramanian, please find attached our professional invoice for 
amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate. Kindly process the 
payment. 
 

Regards 

Thangavel.K 

Vijayaganesh & Co   

Chartered Accountants  

No.46/1 (old no.3), Rukmani Street,  
West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033 
Phone:044-43501227 

From: Subramanian J <jsubramanian@vgandco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:12 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepa <Deepa@vgandco.com>; Accounts 
<accounts@vgandco.com> 
Subject: amendment of name change of the firm and place of business additional in GST certificate in Madurai.  
  
  
Madam, 
  
Further to the receipt of following documents in  whatsapp from Mr. Yuvaraj , we applied the reply after receipt of inputs 
from him in whatsapp after discussion with the proper officer and ARN no AA330924030780D is generated which is 
already shared to you on 16.9.24. The officer confirmed now that he will do the needful in a day or two for approval.  
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1. Scan copy of the Scn issued by the proper office for details called for online application filed for amendment for 
approval. 

2. GST certificate of TFS Food services Chennai p. ltd and TFS Food services p. ltd along with request letter for 
amendment of name change and inclusion of all branches which is reflected in the respective certificate 

3. Scan copy of National company law tribunal order for merger of firm with Travel foods services p. ltd  
4. Place of supply bill charged for Eb by Airport Authority of India for central kitchen  
5. Noc issued by Airport Authority of India for operation at Chennai International airport had located its central 

kitchen mentioned the new location addree 
6. Concession agreement  
7. Note from mr. Yuvarj  about the operation status of place of business in Chennai at present in existence to 

intimate to the department.  
  
Above details  are  already upload in the portal in our reply  filed on online as per SCN issued before  the due date 
  
Awaiting the amendment approval .  
  
For this our professional fee  will be rs. 35000 plus GST including all cost.  Awaiting the approval to proceed 
with the officer  
  
Regards, 
                                                                           
j.subramanian  


